

Drinking Water Advisory Lifted

LOCATION

The Drinking Water Advisory for your area is now over. The drinking water was proven to be bacteriologically safe to consume.

DRINKING WATER ADVISORY LIFTED ON:

Date	Time	ПАМ
	_ at	□ AM □ PM
This notice was delivered by City personnel on:		
	_ at	□ AM □ PM

BEFORE USING YOUR TAP WATER complete the steps on the back.



You may begin using your tap water as normal after you complete the following steps:

- Run cold water faucets and drinking fountains for at least one minute before using the water.
- 2. Drain and flush the ice-making system in your refrigerator.
- 3. Run water softeners through a regeneration cycle.
- 4. Drain and refill hot water heaters set below 45°C (normal setting is 60°C).

MORE INFORMATION

For information about the work being conducted in your area or the status of your Drinking Water Advisory, contact:

24-hour Customer Care Centre 306-975-2476

- > saskatoon.ca/drinkingwater for timely Water Outage Service Alerts or follow #YXEServiceAlert on Twitter
- > saskhealthauthority.ca for health-related enquiries (search water quality)

Our priority is to ensure a clean and safe public water supply, and to provide the highest quality drinking water possible.







Thank you for your co-operation